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From: TownPlanning LNW <TownPlanningLNW@networkrail.co.uk>

Sent: 26 November 2019 09:00

To: Buckley, David

Subject: [EXT] Milton Keynes ref 19-01818-OUT Brickhill St South Caldecotte outline app
ES received

19/01818/OUT

Outline application including access for the development of the site for employment uses, comprising of warehousing
and distribution (Use Class B8) floorspace (including mezzanine floors) with ancillary B1a office space, general
industrial (Use Class B2) floorspace (including mezzanine floors) with ancillary B1a office space, a small standalone
office (Use Class B1) and small café (Use Class A3) to serve the development; car and HGV parking areas, with
earthworks, drainage and attenuation features and other associated infrastructure, a new primary access off Brickhill
Street, alterations to Brickhill Street and provision of Grid Road reserve to Brickhill Street with appearance,
landscaping, layout and scale to be determined as reserved matters (Environment Statement received)

Land At Brickhill Street South Caldecotte Milton Keynes MK17 9FE

Network Rail has no additional comments to add to the original submission.

From

Diane Clarke

Town Planning Technician NW&C
AssocRTPI

Network Rail
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The content of this email (and any attachment) is confidential. It may also be legally privileged or otherwise
protected from disclosure.

This email should not be used by anyone who is not an original intended recipient, nor may it be copied or
disclosed to anyone who is not an original intended recipient.

If you have received this email by mistake please notify us by emailing the sender, and then delete the email
and any copies from your system.

Liability cannot be accepted for statements made which are clearly the sender's own and not made on behalf
of Network Rail.

Network Rail Infrastructure Limited registered in England and Wales No. 2904587, registered office
Network Rail, 2nd Floor, One Eversholt Street, London, NW1 2DN
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